MUR782700021

From: Kelner, Robert

To: CELA

Cc: Upton, Elizabeth; Parets, Brendan

Subject: MUR 7827

Date: Friday, November 06, 2020 12:52:22 PM
Attachments: Twitter Designation of Counsel (MUR 7827).pdf

Borrman Designation of Counsel (MUR 7827).pdf
Dorsey Designation of Counsel (MUR 7827).pdf

Attn: Christal Dennis

Attached are designation of counsel forms for Twitter, Inc., Jack Dorsey, and Brandon Borrman
regarding MUR 7827.

The complaint was received by our clients on October 23, 2020. On behalf of these clients, we
respectfully request an extension of 45 days to respond to the complaint. Additional time is needed
to gather the necessary factual information. Thank you.

Regards,
Rob

Robert Kelner

Covington & Burling LLP

One CityCenter, 850 Tenth Street, NW
Washington, DC 20001-4956

T +1 202 662 5503 | rkelner@cov.com
WWW.COoV.com

This message is from a law firm and may contain information that is confidential or legally privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient, please immediately advise the sender by reply e-mail that this message has been inadvertently
transmitted to you and delete this e-mail from your system. Thank you for your cooperation.


www.cov.com
mailto:rkelner@cov.com

MUR782700022

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1050 First Street, NE
Washington, DC 20463

STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL

Provide one form for each Respondent/Witness

EMALIL cela@fec.gov FAX 202-219-3923

AR/MUR/RR/P-MUR# 827
Robert Kelner

Name of Counsel:
~ Covington & Burling LLP

Firm
850 10th Street NW, Washington, D.C. 20001
Address:
Office#: 2020622503 Fax#:
Mobile#:
E-mail: rkelner@cov.com

The above-named individual and/or firm is hereby designated as my counsel and is authorized to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before the Commission.

g: {:/2-9 ( 7%/—\—' N VP, Global Communication
¢ Date d{ o (Signature - Respondent/Agent/Treasurer) Title

Brandon Borrman
(Name — Please Print)

Brandon Borrman
RESPONDENT:
(Please print Committee Name/ Company Name/Individual Named in Notification Letter)

Mailing Address: 1355 Market St. Suite 900
(Please Print)

San Francisco. CA 94103

Home#: Mobile#:
Office#: (415) 222-9670

Fax#:

E-mail:



mailto:rkelner@cov.com
mailto:cela@fec.gov

MUR782700023

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1050 First Street, NE
Washington, DC 20463

STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL

Provide one form for each Respondent/Witness
EMAIL cela@fec.gov FAX 202-219-3923

1827

AR/MUR/RR/P-MUR#
Robert Kelner

Name of Counsel:
Covington & Burling LLP

Firm:

Address: 850 10th Street NW, Washington, D.C. 20001

202-662-5503
ef:

Offic Fax#:

Mobile#:

E-mail: kelner@cov.com

The above-named individual and/or firm is hereby designated as my counsel and is authorized to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before the Commission.

11-4-2020 Associate Director
Date (Signature - Respondent/Agent/Treasurer) Title

Paul Alsdorf

(Name — Please Print)

Twitter, Inc.
RESPONDENT:

(Please print Committee Name/ Company Name/Individual Named in Notification Letter)

Mailing Address: 1355 Market St. Suite 900
(Please Print)

San Francisco, CA 94103

Home#: Mobilet:
Officett: (415) 222-9670 Fax#:

E-mail: Palsdorf@twitter.com

This form relates to a Federal Election Commission matter that is subject to the confidentiality provisions of 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(12)(A).
This section prohibits making public any notification or investigation conducted by the Federal Election Commission without the express

written consent of the person under investigation.
Rev. 2018


mailto:cela@fec.gov

MUR782700024

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1050 First Street, NE
Washington, DC 20463

STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL

Provide one form for each Respondent/Witness
EMAIL cela@fec.gov FAX 202-219-3923

AR/MUR/RR/P-MUR# et

Name of Counsel: Robert Kelner

. Covingtan & Burling LLP

850 10th Street NW, Washington, D.C. 20001
Address:

202-662-5503

Office#: Fax#:

Mobile#:

L-mail: Tkelner@cov.com

The above-named individual and/or firm is hereby designated as my counsel and is authorized to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before the Commission.

Yk

Nov 4,2020 Jack Dors ey (Now A, 2020 10:38 HET) Chief Executive Officer
Date (Signature - Respondent/Agent/Treasurer) Title
Jack Dorsey

{(Name — Please Print)

RESPONDENT: Jack Dorsey
(Please print Committee Name/ Company Name/Individual Named in Notification Letter)

1355 Market St. Suite 900

Mailing Address:
(Please Print)
San Francisco, CA 94103
Home#: Mobile#:
Office#: (415) 222-9670 Fax#:
E-mail:

This form relates to a Federal Election Commission matter that iz subject to the confidentiality provisions of 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a){(12)(A).
This section prohibits making public any notification or investigation conducted by the Federal Election Commission without the express
written congent of the person under investigation.

Rev. 2018


mailto:rkelner@cov.com
mailto:cela@fec.gov



